Langsett Parish Council

Parish Clerk: Avril Sturdy, 10 Rookery Way, Thurgoland S35 7BX Phone: 07724 755236

Open to all members of the press and public

3rd September 2019

The next meeting of Langsett Parish Council will be held at the Barn, Langsett at **7.30pm** on **Monday 9**th **September 2019** for the purpose of transacting the following business:-

Avríl Sturdy

Clerk to the Council

AGENDA

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION – 10 MINUTES

- 1. To receive apologies for absence and consider reasons given for non-attendance
- 2. To receive any declarations of interest under the Council's adopted code of conduct arising from matters on the agenda
- 3. To consider and approve the minutes of the meeting held on Monday 8th July 2019
- 4. To consider any matters arising from the previous minutes, not appearing elsewhere on the agenda
- 5. To consider the following Planning Applications:
 - 2019/0973 Equi Trek Ltd., Manchester Road, Midhopestones, Sheffield, S36 4GS
 Proposed hardstanding and drop kerb to allow changes of use of land for vehicle display.
 2019/0862 Equi Trek Ltd., Manchester Road, Midhopestones, Sheffield, S36 4GS
 Display of various illuminated and non-illuminated signage/flagpoles
- 6. To receive and comment on any planning applications received since this agenda was produced
- 7. To receive information on approved/declined planning applications
- 8. To consider action required for comments on planning applications received between meetings
- 9. To receive information on the current situation regarding First Aid Training
- 10. To consider the current situation regarding the Parish Noticeboard and communications within the Parish including the Parish Newsletter
- 11. To consider any further action regarding the historic photographs of Langsett parish
- 12. To receive information regarding the Public Sector Bodies (Websites and Mobile Applications) Accessibility Regulations 2018 and action required
- 13. To consider responses received to correspondence regarding in Langsett
- 14. To receive items related to roads and transport including any car parking issues and update regarding the condition of the Flouch roundabout
- 15. To receive items related to footpaths and public rights of way issues
- 16. To consider the issue of litter and provision of dog waste bins within Langsett parish
- 17. To receive items to bring to the attention of BMBC Neighbourhood Services
- 18. To receive any update regarding the Ward Alliance
- 19. To receive any feedback from District Councillors in attendance
- 20. To receive feedback from the meeting of Parish Councils and Barnsley MBC on Tuesday 9th July
- 21. To receive information regarding the Penistone Area Council consultation exercise
- 22. To receive information regarding the Polling station review by BMBC
- 23. To review the Parish Council's Risk Assessment policies
- 24. To consider allocation of bequest received from the Charity of Samuel Wordsworth £19.00

- 25. To consider the report of the internal auditor including on-line banking facilities
- 26. To receive information regarding new model Financial Regulations July 2019
- 27. To receive information regarding matters having financial implications for the Council and to agree payments and note income in accordance with the Parish Council budget: (draft Appendix A below)
- 28. To consider any action required from any items of correspondence that have been received since the last meeting, not appearing elsewhere on the agenda.
- 29. Any Other Business not on the Agenda
- 30. To be notified of any matters to be placed on the agenda of the next meeting of the Parish Council
- 31. To confirm that the next meeting of Langsett Parish Council will be held on Monday 11th November 2019 at 7.30pm at the Barn, Langsett.
- 32. To consider the motion that the **press and public be excluded** from the remaining items on the agenda
 - to consider the current Councillor vacancy on Langsett Parish Council.
 - to receive a verbal report from the Chairman on the recent annual appraisal of the Parish Clerk including training.